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Remsburg, Kristy

From: Olmstead, Joan
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 8:08 AM
To: Kock, Andrea; Bjornsen, Alan
Subject: RE: Attaching SOL comments on BLM-NRC draft MOU

Yes, I can do that. Joan

From: Kock, Andrea " -

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 7:57 AM
To: Olmstead, Joan; Bjornsen, Alan
Subject: RE: Attaching SOL comments on BLM-NRC draft MOU

11:00 my office. Joan- can you bring a-marked up copy of the BLM solicitor's MOU to address larry's
comments and any other commentsthat you have?

From: Olmstead Joan

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 7:55 AM
To: Bjornsen, Alan
Cc: Kock, Andrea
Subject: RE: Attaching SOL comments on BLM-NRC draft MOU

Yes, I can attend a 11 meeting. Are we meeting in Andrea's office? Joan

Fro. ... ....:... .. -. "** .".pJ .A . .................... ...............................................- .... . .. ......... . .. .From: Bjornsen, Alan "'

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 7:46 AM
To: Olmstead, Joan
Subject: FW: Attaching SOL comments on BLM-NRC draft MOU

Joan - Andrea wants to meet this morning at 1100. Can you make it? Thanks.

From: Kock, Andrea
Sent: Sunday, June 21, 2009 9:51 PM
To: Bjornsen, Alan
Cc: Bubar, Patrice
Subject: FW: Attaching SOL comments on BLM-NRC draft MOU

These redlines look fine to me. Can you incorporate in preparation and redistribute to those who will
participate in the June 29th call?

From: BARBARA.FUGATE@sol.doi.gov [mailto:BARBARA.FUGATE@soldoi.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 5:56 PM
To: MitchellLeverette@blm.gov; BenjaminMartin@blm.gov; RickDeery@blm.gov; Bubar, Patrice; Olmstead, Joan;
Kock, Andrea; Bjornsen, Alan
Cc: KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov
Subject: Attaching SOL comments on BLM-NRC draft MOU

I am attaching a redline version of the draft MOU that was in circulation at the time of our June 10 meeting, with Karen
Hawbecker's and my suggested revisions. I will be out of the office from June 23 until July 8, and Karen will be out of the
office for periods of time after that. Please include both of us on future emails so whichever of us is here will be up-to-
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date. Thank you!

Barbara Fugate
DOI Office of the Solicitor
Division of Mineral Resources
Branch of Onshore Mining & Reclamation

-Ph: 202-208-5180
Fax: 202-208-2225

NOTICC is electronic mai es ge (including any achm nts) is intended for e use f the individual ntity to
which is ad• essed. It m contain formation that privilege confidential, o otherwise rotected by ppli ble law.
if y are not tTe intende recipient or t en I e or agent resp sible for d ivery of this essage the inten

rec ient, you ar ereb/notified that any dissemination, distribution, c or use of this me age r its contents is
str tly prohibited. ou received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately an estroy all copies.
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